
PARK BOARD 

 ST. JOHN, INDIANA  

November 23, 1998 
 
Document Title PARK BOARD OF ST. JOHN, INDIANA 
Document No.  
Approval Date November 23, 1998 
Archive Date  
Published In  
Document Type Park Board Minutes 
 
The Park Board of the Town of St. John met on this date with the following members 
present: 
 
Attendee 1,  Eileen Butcher Attendee 4,     
Attendee 2,  Joan Millis Attendee 5,    
Attendee 3,  Mary Anne Koke Attendee 6,    
 
The following members absent: 
 
Absent 1,  Paul Haller   Absent 4 
Absent 2,  Fred Kish, Council Liaison   Absent 5 
Absent 3,  David Wickland, Attorney Absent 6 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
   
The special meeting was called to order with the recitation of the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Eileen noted that the Board had minutes from October 19 and September 28 for 
approval.  
 
Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to approve the minutes as printed. 
Passed unanimously on voice vote.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
St. John Heartland Park 
 
Joan noted the stakes in the park mark the fencing for two of the Girls Softball fields.  
Eileen noted that Mr. Slupzcynski (sp?) is retiring from his position with the Girls Softball 
Board.  A former leader with the organization, with whom the Park Board is familiar, is 
transitioning into the role.   When the balancing is finished, Terry Conley will meet with 

 1 



the fencing company to lay out the boys’ baseball fields for Babe Ruth.  The base for the 
walking trails is expected to be installed yet this year.   
 
Basketball Courts 
 
This item will remain on the agenda until funds are identified to improve the courts.  
 
Sun Meadows Easement Encroachment 
 
The Town Engineer (Kenn Kraus) cannot do the survey; a land surveyor is needed.  
Joan contacted Rich Budziak from Hardesty to quote a ballpark estimate to survey all 
the homes.  Mary Anne inquired whether the letter had been sent to the homeowners; 
this has been referred to David Wickland.  Eileen offered to follow-up with Mr. Wickland, 
since October 13 was set as the deadline.  Joan noted that the survey will help 
determine who will get the letter to better target encroachment infringements.   Mary 
Anne objected to the ongoing delays in notifying the homeowners.   
 
Lawn Care 
 
Eileen indicated she had left a message for Touch of Grass who may no longer be 
interested, although they did a good job during the past summer.   
 
St. John Web Site 
 
The park rental fees were set at last month’s meeting; David Wickland has prepared a 
resolution, PK 98-11-23.  Mary Anne noted that the resolution looks like the old 
resolution, with no notice of the $50.00 refundable deposit for cleanup.  The initial outlay 
for residents would be $75.00 and $85.00 for non-residents.  Eileen suggested 
approving the resolution with the stipulation that the deposit be added.  
 
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to accept resolution PK 98-11-

23, contingent upon additional wording to read “with a $50 refundable clean-up fee, 
to be returned within 45 days following the rental, and that the rate should be $50 
/sic/ for non-residents plus the $50 cleanup fee, commencing in 1999. Passed 
unanimously on voice vote. 

 
Boy Scout Project 
 
Park board members reviewed photos of two benches to be installed in the Spring of 
1999 in Lantern View Park.  Funds for the construction will be raised by the builder, with 
the offer of assistance from the Park Board.   No materials list was provided with the 
dimensions; board members expressed a preference for cedar. 
 
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to approve the plans submitted 

by Brian King, Boy Scout Troop 550, to construct two wooden benches for Lantern 
View Park; the materials must be either cedar or pressurized lumber. Passed 
unanimously on voice vote. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

 2 



Parks Department Program Director 
 
Eileen Butcher presented copies of a resolution, PK 98-1092 regarding the hiring of 
Pam Zych as the Parks Department Program Director as of 10/24/98 (although she 
actually began work sometime in September).   She will be a Town employee, so that 
her salary will come from the Fitness Center, not from the Park Board budget.   Joan 
explained that for the remainder of 1998, she would have her own budget.  Eventually, 
she is expected to become part of the Park Board budget.  
 
Eileen noted that an additional $40,000.00 had been requested for 1999; it is unclear 
whether it is related to the hiring of the Program Director.  However, for now, it is not.   
The $40,000.00 has been specified for equipment.  
 
Joan also noted that the programs currently held at Kolling School will go to the Fitness 
Center and the funds generated will go into her budget.   Joan noted that the Fitness 
Center has not been turned over to the Park Board yet.   
 
Eileen inquired about the $7.00/hr salary level for the floor attendants and the 
receptionist.  She felt that the rate was high if the intent is to hire high school students.  
Joan noted that the Town Council has already passed the rates as part of the salary 
ordinance.   She clarified that the Park Board’s responsibility was to hire Pam; she had 
no additional information about the staff.  
 
Mary Anne Koke inquired further about the new position.  Pam is expected to develop 
Fitness Center programs and summer programs as well, but she will have no 
responsibilities for park maintenance, developer’s obligations, or scheduling baseball.  
Her office will be at the Fitness Center.  Park Board members discussed the fiscal 
responsibilities for certain bills, based on the timing of the Park Director hiring. 
  
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to recommend the hiring of 

Pam Zych to be the Parks Department Program Director, at a salary of $32,000.00 
to be drawn from the St. John Health and Fitness Center general fund. Passed 
unanimously on voice vote. 

 
Copies of the membership agreement were provided for review.   Joan noted that Pam 
Zych will begin attending Park Board meetings to provide financial reports.  Clarification 
was requested on the age for “seniors.” It was designated as age 62.   Pam indicated 
she did not want to lower the age at this time.  
 
PROGRAM REPORTS 
 
Eileen noted that aerobics brought in $537.00; monies expended were $354.00; money 
earned is $180.00.    Men’s basketball lost $24.00, since attendance is down.   When 
the fitness programs move to the Fitness Center (when the music system is installed), 
another evening would be freed up for basketball (if the time slots work out), perhaps by 
the first of the year.  Fit for Kids earned $517.00.    
 
Mary Anne Koke inquired where the funds are being deposited; Joan replied that the 
Park Board is receiving the funds.   Eileen noted that as of 1024/98, the Park Board is 
not responsible for paying for Pam’s services for the programs she conducts; her salary 

 3 



comes out of the Fitness Center which is not yet the responsibility of the Park Board.  
Mary Anne Koke inquired then why the Park Board was being asked to confirm the 
hiring of the Director.   Joan noted that the Fitness Center is scheduled to have  “grand 
opening” on December 1.  When the music system is installed and the aerobics 
programs are moved from Kolling School, then the income goes into her budget.  
 
Mary Anne Koke inquired when the Fitness Center would become the Park Board’s 
responsibility.  While Eileen and Joan are under the impression it could be very soon, 
Mary Anne sensed it could be 6 months to 1 year.   
 
PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 
Copies of the financial report were provided for review.   The last page shows what is 
left from the bond.  The second page shows $40,000.00 in the Park Development Fund; 
it now includes $18,000 from Starwood Estates.  Joan explained that she is trying to 
recoup funds of about $2100 that were withdrawn from the Park Board budget for 
Freddie, even though he did not do any work for the Board.  Action is pending a 
response from the State Board of Accounts.  
 
Eileen noted that there some problems with a couple of payments to Pam Zych for 
aerobics, volleyball, and Fit for Kids.  These expenses should have ended 10/24.   Joan 
noted that there were extra expenses for the two helpers Pam was paying.  The two 
helpers will obtain work permits to receive future payments.  Joan offered to check the 
bills more closely.  
 
2768 Pam Zych $240.00 
2767 Pam Zych $140.00 (changed from $160.00) 
2766 Pam Zych $99.00 (changed from $198.00) 
2762 Sears $36.71 (tractor expenses) 
2761 St. John Municipal Utilities $7.40 
2764 Liz Vesich $114.00 (aerobics’ assistant) 
2765 Carl Decker $80.00 (men’s basketball) 
1769 Nipsco $42.62 
2768 Norma Yaeger $60.00 
2752 Norma Yaeger $60.00 
2770 United Horticultural Society $147.00 (fertilizer) 
2771 Bank One $400.00 (reimbursement for Joan Millis to 

attend Club Industry Seminar) 
2763 Schilling Brothers Lumber $11.04 
2760 Pam Zych $69.98 
2759 Pam Zych $25.75 (reimbursement for stretch 

bands/aerobics) 
 
 Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to approve all bills as 

presented. Passed unanimously on voice vote. 
 
ANY AND ALL 
 
Mary Anne Koke inquired about the letter regarding the White Oak Manor park 
dedication.  Joan indicated that was an information copy.  

 4 



 
Mary Anne Koke inquired about the expenses for the sidewalk in front of Edgewood; 
Joan indicated that she never received a bill.   She also noted that no new 
developments have come in that will provide impact fees.   Eileen indicated she was 
familiar with a possible new development of three-story condominiums near Homestead 
Acres Park/Bull Run Creek to be accessed off Olcott.  Mary Anne Koke expressed 
concern for the growing traffic on Olcott.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by Mary Anne Koke, seconded by Joan Millis, to adjourn the meeting. Passed 
unanimously on voice vote. 
 
   
Respectfully submitted, 
 
By: /s/ Norma R. Yaeger 
Recording Secretary 
  
 

 5 


	PARK BOARD
	ST. JOHN, INDIANA
	November 23, 1998

